
 

 

Ebenezer Cemetery – Sign Notes (draft) 
 
 
In 1869, Robert and Mary Lee transferred a parcel of land in part of Lot 1, Concession 11 

(Lee’s Corners, Cavan) to Amberson Murphy, James Stuart and Thomas Pritchard et al 

Trustees of the Canada Presbyterian Church for twenty-five cents.  In 1897 the property 

was fenced.   

The building of a church and burying grounds was planned for the ½ acre parcel.  There 

is no record of a church being built on site.   

This cemetery is not connected to the former Ebenezer New Connexion Church property 

in Part of Lot 4, Concession 11 (Cavan).   

The cemetery is marked in the current landscape by a cairn surrounded by Johnson, 

Saunders, Bray, Moore, Shoaler, Pethick, Huchen, Thompson and Jacobs grave 

markers. 
 

 
 
 


